/' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Newberry ; ‘ .
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#; 15GS36-0594 € _
3 A7
Kenny Octavis Ruff ) A/WH _2015A3620200338 92N
AKA: : y  Date of Offense: _8/26/2015 7 fi’ )
Race: AF RICAN AMISex:, M _Age: 33 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0010 g .
ﬁgd'?: SS#__ .. )  CDRCode# _ 0116 "@
City g::té Zip: ] ) ' WoP A% ted, -
; YR ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: ) I ,7 25 -—
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] - V >
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0010 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[} NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [:| Lesser Included Offense, DDefcndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [X] Without tlons or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, . [] Recopmendation by the State.
ATTEST: o - l)
0588 . aA_la M 0033

Daniel, Taylor/aww)ﬁk«, SC Bar# Defendant . Attorney for Pkfendant - “SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is 2'nmlted to f& ‘ gs ate Dgartment of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center, -
for a determinate term of é« [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. —
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1S-6G5~36 -39y
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ]| Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [lOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ’ Obtain GED lj
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ ; Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly _
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $, pmts. of $ , beginning N (
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "~ § . )
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 S 5 paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: AT
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ wid®
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § JAN 23 26?;’
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other c@-@egou Ff Gf A "}?
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall bggollected before
TOTAL $ ' any other fees.

) Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Bepu Judge Code: 2 I o |
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: fleg21.-3
¥ VI ¥

SCCA217 (072067




WITNESSES
Richard Mercer A
Newberry Police Department

THE STATE OF SOUTH CARO].JNA

COUNTY OF NEWBERRY

WkRRANT NUMBER

2015A3620200338 °

COURT OF GEHERAL SESSIONS

November Term, 2015
Indictment # 15GS36-00 5 9H

e

JARUE BILL

% Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: / / "q"‘/-s

VERDICT
CS)(IMW%/

nﬁuf\%m@f’

Foreman ‘ |’5\ w ,7

THE STATE

Kenny Octavis Ruff

~

INDICTMENT ¥OR

Mm"der
5§16-03-091¢

CDR: 0116 .

-———.__.____________—__-

.\AN 23 W
&, Gourt of Appeals
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - INDICTMENT FOR  ~

‘ Murder
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY ' §16-03-0010

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 9 day of November, 2015, the Grand Jurors of

Newberry County present upon their oath:

That Kenny Octavis Ruff did, on or about August 26, 2015, in Newberry County, willfully, feloniously,
and with malice aforethought kill one Robert Facio Ledesma by means of shooting and that the said Robert
Facio Ledesma did die in Newberry County as a proximate result thereof on or about August 26, 2015, in
violation of Section 16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the Sfate, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and
provided. ‘

\—:-

~ Taylor Daniel
Assistant Solicitor



//STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Newberry g \\
STATE VS. v ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 15GS36-0595 ("%

Kenny Octavis Ruff ) A/W# _2015A3620200341 2
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _8/26/2015 ', %
Race: AFRICAN AMISex: M _ Age: 33 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330 =
DOB: 7SSk )  CDRCode#: _ 0139 R
Address: ’ . T T ) N |
City,State,Zip: -
DL#: _ sip#: 3 ] 7-v5~ Y3 %_NS gCE SHERT g
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] P Msticy .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
in violationof § 16-11-0330 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
[ ] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [X]MOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC (18172545

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: /_whout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

AT M

< o0 gg ol anlatl 10e%
Daniel, Taylor/'w‘v‘) % SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for l@fendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the utw Etate Deyartment of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,
. L fe L2 1dhour PRne ,
for a determinate term of 8 or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years,

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. -— —
[ CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 15-65-36-59 ‘/
[ ] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code . § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to-be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Set by SCDPPPS ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § pmts. of § beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . . =8
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ 5___ paidtoPublic Defenderﬁ =S
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other: —
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 § JAN 23 317
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ,
§ 14-1213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g SC Court of Appea?]s
8 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL any other fees. %——'
2 Z Presiding Judge R
Judge Code: w4
Court Reporter Sentence Date: P I

SCCA/217 (07/201 '/4 3 /I7




WITNESSES
Richard Mercer
Newberry Police Department

WARRANT NUMBER

2015A3620200341

U Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: / / ~Q - /‘5’

VERDICT

| Foreman » \ “3\ ZO\Y?

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA JAN 23 2017
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY SC Court of Appeals
- COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
November Term, 2015

Indictment # 15GS36- ()59 5

THE STATE

vs.

Kenny Octavis Ruff

~

——_—_“———__._————__

- INDICTMENT FOR

Robbery / Armed Robbery
§16-11-0330

. CDR: 0139

L —— ~t—————————————— ————



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

' Robbery / Armed Robbery
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY §16-11-0330

Y

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 9" day of November, 2015, the Grand Jurors of

Newberry County present upon their oath:

That Kenny Octavis Ruff did, on or about August 26, 2015, in Newberry County, willfully and
unlawfully while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while
using a representation of a deadly weapon, or any object which a person present during the commission of the
robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, feloniously take from the person or presence of *****
Robert Facio Ledesma by means of force or intimidation, goods or monies described as follows: U.S. currency
and/or electronic goods, with-intent to deprive the owner permanently of such property, in violation of Sectlon

16-11-330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended

<
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and
provided. ’

—
N

TaylorDaniel
Assistant Solicitor



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)

COUNTY OF Newberry )
STATE Vs, )
Kenny Octavis Ruff )

AKA: ;
T AFRICAN AMESex: M _ Age: 33 )
DOB: Us=rv-u wn SS#. . - 5 )
Address: 1 o )
City,State, Zip: - New . )
DL#: i SID#: v ‘ )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:  15GS36-0596 5]

A/W#: 2015A3620200340

Date of Offense: _8/26/2015 ﬁ/?

S.C.Code § :_16-23-0490 723

CDR Code #: _ 0549 &%
SENTENCE SHEET

5/‘* Be g

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JJPLEADS

TO: Weapons/Poss Weapon During Violent Crime, :

in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Lawé, bearing CDR Code # 0549

X[ NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [(JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [18§17-25-45

The charge is:
The plea is:
ATTEST:

[X] As Indicted, DLesser Included Offense, -
[X] Without Negotjations or Recommendation,

[ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury..
[] Negotiated Sentence,

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
. (defendant's initials)
[J. Recommendation by the State.

Daniel, Taylor

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited@ [[] State Department of Corrections,
for a determinate term of =" days s/yearsor  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

; provided that upon the service of

and/or to pay a fine of $
of §

Defendant

SC Bar#
[J County Detention Center,

Attorney for Defendant

years
days/months/years and/or payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard COl’ldlthIlS of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[[] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUTION: (] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered

Total: § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms:

[] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $

TOTAL $

Clerk of Court/ Beputy Z1ct
Court RCponer

. Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

PTUP

days/hours Publi(g Service Employment
Obtain GED O

May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling I

Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

pmts. of $ beginning
$ paid to Public Defender Fund,_
Other:
T RaR (3

ANR3 017
(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsq C@Qﬁ @i’ Appeal

Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collggted before
any other fees.

Presiding Judge

Judge Code:

Sentence Date: )
]




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . INDICTMENT FOR

Weapons/Poss Weapon During Violent Crime,
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY §16-23-0490

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 9 day of November, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Newbény County present upon their oath:

That Kenny Octavis Ruff did, on or about August 26, 2015, in Newberry County, possess a firearm or -
visibly displayed what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed a knife during the commission of a violent
crime as defined by Section 16-1-60, to wit: Armed Robbery and/or Murder, or any lesser included violent
crime, in violation of Section 16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and
provided. | '

—

Taylor Daniel
Assistant Solicitor

JAN 23 2017
SC Court of Appeals



WITNESSES
Richard Mercer
Newberry Police Department

WARRANT NUMBER

2015A3620200340

oreman of the Grand Jury

Date: l/ ;‘Q’K

VERDICT
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Foreman 8 & E @!20‘,-7 l

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF NEWBERRY

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

November Term, 2015
Indictment # 15GS36- 359\

THE STATE

vs.

Kenny Octavis Ruff

INDICTMENT FOR

Weapons/Poss Weapon During Violent Crime
§16-23-0490

CDR: 0549
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